
From: Holt, Lauren@CDPH
To: Beetham, Diane (DPH); Wong, Greg (DPH)
Cc: Nossiter, Joshua (DPH)
Subject: RE: Revisions Requested: CHVP SGF EXP 21-38 (San Francisco FY21-23)
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 2:11:37 PM
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Apologies for my delayed response! Yes, the allocation is for each year.
 
FY21-22: 329,075
FY22-23: 329,075
 
Total: 658,150
 

Lauren Holt
Contract Manager (AGPA)

Maternal, Child and Adolescent Health
CA Department of Public Health
E. lauren.holt@cdph.ca.gov

cdph.ca.gov/mcah | she, her, hers

        

 
 

From: Beetham, Diane (DPH) <diane.beetham@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 1:53 PM
To: Wong, Greg (DPH) <greg.wong@sfdph.org>; Holt, Lauren@CDPH <Lauren.Holt@cdph.ca.gov>
Cc: Nossiter, Joshua (DPH) <joshua.nossiter@sfdph.org>
Subject: Re: Revisions Requested: CHVP SGF EXP 21-38 (San Francisco FY21-23)
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL. Links/attachments may not be safe. To report suspicious emails, click
“Report Phish” button.
 
That's correct.
 
Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
Get Outlook for Android

From: Wong, Greg (DPH) <greg.wong@sfdph.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 1:47:48 PM
To: Beetham, Diane (DPH) <diane.beetham@sfdph.org>; Holt, Lauren@CDPH
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<Lauren.Holt@cdph.ca.gov>
Cc: Nossiter, Joshua (DPH) <joshua.nossiter@sfdph.org>
Subject: RE: Revisions Requested: CHVP SGF EXP 21-38 (San Francisco FY21-23)
 
Hello,
 
Sorry to bother you all, just following up to see if the award of $329,075 will be awarded for FY21-22
and also FY22-23.
 
Sincerely,
 
Greg
 

From: Beetham, Diane (DPH) <diane.beetham@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 9:07 AM
To: Holt, Lauren@CDPH <Lauren.Holt@cdph.ca.gov>
Cc: Wong, Greg (DPH) <greg.wong@sfdph.org>; Nossiter, Joshua (DPH)
<joshua.nossiter@sfdph.org>
Subject: Re: Revisions Requested: CHVP SGF EXP 21-38 (San Francisco FY21-23)
 
Lauren- Can you please confirm that the award of $329, 075 is for each year FY21-22 and
FY22-23. We anticipate that our Contracts department will want this to be explicit. Thank you
 

Diane Beetham, MSN, RN, PHN

Director of Public Health Nursing

San Francisco Dept. Public Health

Maternal Child and Adolescent Health Section

333 Valencia St

4th Floor, Office 412

San Francisco, CA 94103

Cell: 415-218-2280

Phone: 628-217-6817

Pronouns: She, Her, Hers

 

Confidentiality Notice:
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This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information .Any review, use disclosure or distribution by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient(s), please notify the sender by reply
and destroy all copies (electronic or otherwise) of the original message.

 

 

From: Beetham, Diane (DPH) <diane.beetham@sfdph.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 11:35 AM
To: Holt, Lauren@CDPH <Lauren.Holt@cdph.ca.gov>
Cc: Nossiter, Joshua (DPH) <joshua.nossiter@sfdph.org>; Xiong, Chia@CDPH
<Chia.Xiong@cdph.ca.gov>; Vasquez, Maya (DPH) <Maya.Vasquez@sfdph.org>
Subject: Re: Revisions Requested: CHVP SGF EXP 21-38 (San Francisco FY21-23)
 
Sorry Lauren- This fell off my radar. Here you go.
 

Diane Beetham, MSN, RN, PHN

Director of Public Health Nursing

San Francisco Dept. Public Health

Maternal Child and Adolescent Health Section

333 Valencia St

4th Floor, Office 412

San Francisco, CA 94103

Cell: 415-218-2280

Phone: 628-217-6817

Pronouns: She, Her, Hers

Please note that I am deployed to Covid 19 

Confidentiality Notice:

This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information .Any review, use disclosure or distribution by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient(s), please notify the sender by reply
and destroy all copies (electronic or otherwise) of the original message.
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From: Holt, Lauren@CDPH <Lauren.Holt@cdph.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 2:48 PM
To: Beetham, Diane (DPH) <diane.beetham@sfdph.org>
Cc: Nossiter, Joshua (DPH) <joshua.nossiter@sfdph.org>; Xiong, Chia@CDPH
<Chia.Xiong@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Revisions Requested: CHVP SGF EXP 21-38 (San Francisco FY21-23)
 
Good afternoon Diane,
 
I hope you’re doing well! I just wanted to check in because I don’t think we’ve received your AFA
revisions yet for CHVP SGF EXP 21-38.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions about the requested revisions. Thank you!
 

Lauren Holt
Contract Manager (AGPA)

Maternal, Child and Adolescent Health
CA Department of Public Health
P.  916.650.0363   E. lauren.holt@cdph.ca.gov

cdph.ca.gov/mcah | she, her, hers

       

 
 

From: Holt, Lauren@CDPH 
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 9:54 AM
To: Beetham, Diane (DPH) <diane.beetham@sfdph.org>
Cc: Vasquez, Maya (DPH) <Maya.Vasquez@sfdph.org>; Nossiter, Joshua (DPH)
<joshua.nossiter@sfdph.org>; Armstrong, Aline (DPH) <aline.armstrong@sfdph.org>; Xiong,
Chia@CDPH <Chia.Xiong@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: Revisions Requested: CHVP SGF EXP 21-38 (San Francisco FY21-23)
 
Good morning Diane,
 
Thank you for your patience while we reviewed your AFA submission for CHVP SGF EXP 21-38! As
you may be aware, Kudzai Nyandoro has been redirected for COVID response, so Chia Xiong will be
your Program Consultant (PC) for this agreement.
 
We just have a couple revisions/clarifications for your AFA:
 

1. Agency Information Form – please submit Excel version with CHVP tab completed
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2. Budgets – please update the following justifications:
·        Personnel – need more detail about what the position does
·        Operating – need more detail about what trainings “Staff Training” covers
·        Travel – need more detail about the breakdown of these costs (e.g. does this cover

lodging, meals?), and please state if the mileage rate is the IRS rate, county rate, etc.
·        Other Costs – please clarify the intent for the breast pumps (e.g. are they being

purchased for clients who cannot afford them? Being loaned to clients? Being used
purely for educational purposes?)

 
Please provide these revisions by Friday 9/3/21, and don’t hesitate to let me and Chia know if you
have any questions. Thank you!
 

Lauren Holt
Contract Manager (AGPA)

Maternal, Child and Adolescent Health
CA Department of Public Health
P.  916.650.0363   E. lauren.holt@cdph.ca.gov

cdph.ca.gov/mcah | she, her, hers

       

 
 

From: Beetham, Diane (DPH) <diane.beetham@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 8:04 AM
To: Holt, Lauren@CDPH <Lauren.Holt@cdph.ca.gov>; Nyandoro, Kudzai@CDPH
<Kudzai.Nyandoro@cdph.ca.gov>
Cc: Vasquez, Maya (DPH) <Maya.Vasquez@sfdph.org>; Nossiter, Joshua (DPH)
<joshua.nossiter@sfdph.org>; Armstrong, Aline (DPH) <aline.armstrong@sfdph.org>
Subject: Re: CHVP SGF Exp AFA 21-38
 
Great! Thank you, Lauren.
 

Diane Beetham, MSN, RN, PHN

Director of Public Health Nursing

San Francisco Dept. Public Health

Maternal Child and Adolescent Health Section

333 Valencia St

4th Floor, Office 412

San Francisco, CA 94103
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

Cell: 415-218-2280

Phone: 628-217-6817

Pronouns: She, Her, Hers

 

Confidentiality Notice:

This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information .Any review, use disclosure or distribution by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient(s), please notify the sender by reply
and destroy all copies (electronic or otherwise) of the original message.

 

 

From: Holt, Lauren@CDPH <Lauren.Holt@cdph.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 7:57 AM
To: Beetham, Diane (DPH) <diane.beetham@sfdph.org>; Nyandoro, Kudzai@CDPH
<Kudzai.Nyandoro@cdph.ca.gov>
Cc: Vasquez, Maya (DPH) <Maya.Vasquez@sfdph.org>; Nossiter, Joshua (DPH)
<joshua.nossiter@sfdph.org>
Subject: RE: CHVP SGF Exp AFA 21-38
 

 

Thank you Diane! We have begun our review and will let you know if anything further is needed.
 
Kind regards,
 

Lauren Holt
Contract Manager (AGPA)

Maternal, Child and Adolescent Health
CA Department of Public Health
P.  916.650.0363   E. lauren.holt@cdph.ca.gov

cdph.ca.gov/mcah | she, her, hers
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From: Beetham, Diane (DPH) <diane.beetham@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 10:02 AM
To: Holt, Lauren@CDPH <Lauren.Holt@cdph.ca.gov>; Nyandoro, Kudzai@CDPH
<Kudzai.Nyandoro@cdph.ca.gov>
Cc: Vasquez, Maya (DPH) <Maya.Vasquez@sfdph.org>; Nossiter, Joshua (DPH)
<joshua.nossiter@sfdph.org>
Subject: CHVP SGF Exp AFA 21-38
 
Dear Lauren and Kudzai:
 
Please find San Francisco's AFA documents for the CHVP SGF Expansion grant.
 

Diane Beetham, MSN, RN, PHN

Director of Public Health Nursing

San Francisco Dept. Public Health

Maternal Child and Adolescent Health Section

333 Valencia St

4th Floor, Office 412

San Francisco, CA 94103

Cell: 415-218-2280

Phone: 628-217-6817

Pronouns: She, Her, Hers

 

Confidentiality Notice:

This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information .Any review, use disclosure or distribution by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient(s), please notify the sender by reply
and destroy all copies (electronic or otherwise) of the original message.
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